

STUDY ABROAD AGREEMENT

between

Rider University
Lawrenceville & Princeton, NJ

and

~~University of the Sunshine Coast~~
~~Queensland, Australia~~

Acknowledging their mutual interest in the promotion of study abroad opportunities and their commitment to the advancement of international education, and intending to be legally bound, Rider University, 2083 Lawrenceville Road, Lawrenceville, New Jersey 08648 ("Rider"), and ~~the University of the Sunshine Coast, Sippy Downs Drive, Sippy Downs, Queensland, Australia ("Sunshine Coast")~~ agree as follows:

1. Rider students will attend ~~the Sunshine Coast~~ as full fee-paying international students. Rider will be responsible for billing its students, collecting tuition and fees and paying ~~Sunshine Coast~~ on behalf of such students. ~~Sunshine Coast~~ will bill Rider for each such student, providing Rider, as a partner institution, with a ~~25%~~ reduction on ~~Sunshine Coast's~~ usual and regular fees, as posted, for the relevant semester(s).
2. All such students shall remain Rider students and shall not be enrolled as degree seeking students at ~~Sunshine Coast~~.
3. Individual students will be responsible for the costs of their housing, meals, transport, and all other expenses while they attend ~~Sunshine Coast~~.
4. Each student will carry adequate health, accident and travel insurance while attending ~~Sunshine Coast~~, such insurance to be obtained prior to arrival at ~~Sunshine Coast~~, provided, however, that ~~Sunshine Coast~~ shall provide ~~Health Insurance Coverage~~ X for such participants as hold visas.
5. ~~Sunshine Coast~~ shall provide reasonable information regarding visa requirements, provided, however, that Rider students will be responsible for completing all visa requirements. ~~Sunshine Coast~~ also shall provide transcripts with reasonable promptness upon completion of Rider students' studies.
6. Rider shall indemnify ~~Sunshine Coast~~ from any and all legal actions, claims, and causes of action resulting from Rider's negligence for bodily injury, illness, death, property damage, and property destruction damages. ~~Sunshine Coast~~ shall indemnify Rider from any and all legal actions, claims, and causes of action resulting from ~~Sunshine Coast's~~ negligence for bodily injury, illness, death, property damage, and property destruction damages. Rider and ~~Sunshine Coast~~ shall carry general liability insurance in the amount of US \$3,000,000 in the aggregate and US \$1,000,000 per claim, and provide the other party with proof of same upon request.
7. ~~Sunshine Coast~~ law shall apply to events occurring in ~~Sunshine Coast~~, U.S. and New Jersey law to events occurring in the United States. Rider and ~~Sunshine Coast~~ will strive amicably to resolve any disputes concerning contractual matters arising under this contract, making all reasonable efforts to so do.

8. This Agreement shall commence on the date given below and shall run for three years, provided, however, that either party may terminate upon six-months written notice to the other, or upon 30 days written notice of a material breach which is not cured by the notified party within the 30-day notice period. However, any student currently studying at [redacted] under this Agreement shall be permitted to complete his/her studies and [redacted] shall provide Rider with a transcript for such student, notwithstanding termination by either party.
9. This Agreement is the complete agreement of the parties on its subject matter. It can be revised or amended by written Agreement of the parties.
10. Notices under this Agreement shall be effective when conveyed to the other party in writing via international delivery service, such as UPS or Federal Express, or via Fax.

Intending to be legally bound, the parties have agreed to the foregoing terms, effective

RIDER UNIVERSITY

by: Julie A. Karns 6.15.09
Julie A. Karns
Vice President and Treasurer

UNIVERSITY OF THE SUNSHINE COAST

by: [redacted]
Professor Paul Thomas AM
Vice-Chancellor and President

[redacted signature]